



7:00 – 8:00 a.m.	Working Breakfast for All Attendees <i>Bring your thinking hats!</i>
8:00 a.m. – 12:30 p.m.	Federal Caucus
8:00 a.m. – 12:30 p.m.	SPF Directors
8:00 a.m. – 12:30 p.m.	CWSF Meeting
12:30 – 1:30 p.m.	Working Lunch for All Attendees <i>We will be dining outside so please bring a hat, sunglasses, etc.!</i>
1:30 – 5:15 p.m.	Western Forestry Leadership Coalition



1:30 – 2:00 p.m.	Welcome from the WFLC Co-Chairs and Introductions Mike Lester (CO), Cal Joyner (R3) and John Phipps (RMRS)
2:00 – 3:30 p.m.	Partner Discussion: Troy Timmons, Western Governors’ Association (WGA), will lead a discussion on the WGA Chairman’s National Forest and Rangeland Management Initiative. WFLC and WGA will discuss opportunities to work together and ways that WFLC can participate/assist the WGA Initiative.
3:30 – 4:00 p.m.	Break
4:00 – 5:00 p.m.	USDA Forest Service Washington Office Update Vicki Christiansen (USFS WO)
5:00 - 5:15 p.m.	Daily Recap and Meeting Adjournment



7:00 – 8:00 a.m.	Continental Breakfast and Regional Caucus Meetings (assigned seating)
8:00 – 8:45 a.m.	Welcome from the WFLC Co-Chairs and Introductions Mike Lester (CO), Cal Joyner (R3) and John Phipps (RMRS)
8:45 – 10:00 a.m.	Partner Discussion Clark Seely, SAF President, will lead a discussion on SAF partnerships/status and needs. WFLC and SAF will identify items to work on together.
10:00 – 10:30 a.m.	Break
10:30 – 11:00 a.m.	Committees, Task Forces and Networks <ul style="list-style-type: none">• Western Urban & Community Forestry Network – Proposed 2017 Work Plan and Budget Larry Kotchman (ND), WUCF Liaison• Pacific Island Forestry Committee – Proposed 2017 Work Plan and Budget, Recent Meeting Joe Mafnas (Guam), PIFC Chair
11:00 a.m. – 12:30 p.m.	Exploring People, Places and Communities Nora Rasure (R4), Cal Joyner (R6), Jim Pena (R6) and Alex Friend (PSWRS) Discussion of recent learning lab discussions from regional representatives. Identification of opportunities for WFLC.
12:30 – 1:30 p.m.	Lunch (Speaker TBD) <i>We will be dining outside so please bring a hat, sunglasses, etc.!</i>
1:30 – 2:00 p.m.	LSR Competitive Grant 2017 Funding Recommendations Ryan Armbrust (KS) and John Shannon (R1 & R4), LSR Committee Co- Chairs LSR Committee recommendations for funding will be presented and must be approved by the WFLC. LSR Grants Committee process and recommendations for the next grant cycle will be presented.
2:00 – 3:00 p.m.	Western LSR Competitive Process and National Legislative Proposals Sherry Hazelhurst (R5), Scott Josiah (NE) and Kelsey Delaney (CWSF) Discussion of current WFLC LSR competitive process, benefits and concerns with process, how to tell our story and current legislative proposals
3:00 – 3:15 p.m.	Break Pick up snack and return to meeting room
3:15 – 4:15 p.m.	Identifying 2017 – 2020 WFLC Goals Cal Joyner (R3), Mike Lester (CO) and John Phipps (RMRS) Building on earlier conversation WFLC members select and discuss 3-5 items for WFLC membership action. This will be used to guide the work of the WFLC in the future.
4:15 – 4:30 p.m.	Meeting Wrap-up Mike Lester (CO), Cal Joyner (R3) and John Phipps (RMRS)
